

Mostyn Copper
Suite 2, Level 8 / 60 Pitt Street
Sydney NSW 2000

86694.09
25 March 2022
R.003.Rev1
PG:jl

Attention: Josh Phillips

Email: jphillips@mostyncopper.com.au

Western Sydney Cricket and Community Centre
Wilson Park, 4 Newington Road, Silverwater
Redesign of Maintenance Building

As requested, this letter has been prepared in support of a section 4.55(1A) modification application for the redesign of the maintenance building in the north eastern portion of the Western Sydney Cricket and Community Centre development at Silverwater.

It is understood from the drawings provided that the redesign (or modification) includes the demolition of the existing amenities block and the redesign of the existing approved maintenance building.

Douglas Partners Pty Ltd (DP) confirms that the proposed modification does not result in any change to the remediation requirements for building footprints (including a vapour proof membrane) outlined in the *Contamination Management Plan (CMP) / Remediation Action Plan (RAP)* prepared by DP (DP, 2020).

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions on this matter.

Yours faithfully
Douglas Partners Pty Ltd



Paul Gorman
Principal